MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXI NGTON CHARLES H. MARTIN P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Jim Gray

FROM:

Charles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality

DATE: December 19, 2016

SUBJECT: Sole Source Purchase Request
Rehab/Paving of the Town Brach WWTP Railroad Crossing

Reguest

The Division of Water Quality requests a resolution authorizing it to procure professional services from R.J.
Corman Railroad Company, a sole source provider, for railroad crossing rehab services related to the existing
grade crossing located at the Town Branch Wastewater Treatment Plant, at a cost not to exceed $40,193.00,
and authorizing the Mayor, on behalf of the Urban County Government, to sign any necessary documents
related to the procurement.

Purpose of Request

The purpose of this memorandum is to request the sole source purchase of a Crossing Rehab (installation
and asphalt for a 32’ Rubber Rail Seal Crossing) at the Town Branch Waste Water Treatment Plant & Wet
Weather Storage Tank facility railroad crossing for the total price of $40,193.00 as quoted.

R] Corman Railroad Company is the owner, operator, and the sole maintenance source of the railroad
crossing. The maintenance services provided by R] Corman Railroad Company parallel the uniqueness and
exclusivity as utility providers such as Columbia Gas and Kentucky Utilities Company.

Project Cost in FY17 and in Future Budget Years

The project cost is $40,193.00. There is no impact for future fiscal years.

Are Funds Budgeted
The funds are budgeted in 4003-303408-3466-92811 TBWWTPTNK_2013 CONSENT DE

Martin/Hoskins-Squier

200 East Main St Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3133 Phone / 859.258.2879 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



